

Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)

From: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury)
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 8:34 AM
To: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)
Subject: RE: today...

k

From: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 8:33 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: today...

Perfect I'll have my phone close

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2016, at 8:32 AM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

Ok...don't blow up your schedule as we may take NO calls.

Not sure how and when calls would come in...I think most will just take it at face value...that the state would cover 65%. Not sure anyone will ask for additional calculations, etc.

I will keep you posted if I hear anything.

From: Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 8:30 AM
To: Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: today...

I was planning on working at ops today because I have a couple of meetings but can certainly get downtown if those interviews need to be coordinated.

Would they be coming through you or how would those interviews be coordinated?

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 3, 2016, at 8:28 AM, Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury) <StantonT@michigan.gov> wrote:

JS...

Are you downtown or at Ops today?

Asking because the Gov's office leaked the following to AP last night, and they initially wanted Nick to speak with David Eggert then changed their minds.

<http://www.freep.com/story/news/local/michigan/flint-water-crisis/2016/02/03/snyder-ask-legislature-30m-flint-bills/79737148/>

We may take calls and requests for comment etc. from Nick (specifically how they developed the 65% mark)...but I'm not so sure.

In any case, may need your help coordinating interviews if we get any requests.

Thanks, TS